‘Thank you for.your letter of November 27. ‘ - e ‘ &

. if you-desire.

‘Card maintenance will be provided From Harrlsburg on a

-if you desire.
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Dear Mr; Berlan:

Relative to the ‘computered busy-out, thls is a standard h
feature of the 1033AA and will be on all units Furnlshed
to you.

Full maintenance is available on a%1.00/mo./data set basis

if you desire., This can be supplied essentlally on site

from National Data Communications Systems in Somerville,

or we can make arrangements for an on-campus- representativa ‘

You will have five sets of spare cards on hand. and these .
will be used to provide immediate resumption of serv1ce. 
replacement basis,

We will be pleased to conduct a free one- or two-day seminar.
at our facility for such Mm.1.T. people as you dQSLre to

send to us., - - e e L Vxﬂ_w¢w;ww~m_;?

If we maintain the cards for you, thera is a flat $10 00
fee for any card. .

National Data will also provide service on a per call basis

These are some of the avallable arrangements. . If the above
suggestions do not satisfy your requ1rements, please let

us know.
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